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            Request for Proposals: 2024-017-IFB                   Addendum Number: 1 
 

1,500 Gallon Refuel/Defuel Bowser 
   

Due Date and Time: April 30, 2024 at 2:00 pm Arizona time 
 

 
The Invitation For Bid (IFB) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original IFB Documents and any 
previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is 
hereby made part of the IFB. Offeror shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and 
submitting its Bid. Reponses to questions are in red. 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
The following questions were received in writing prior to the deadline: 
 
Q1:  Can you please clarify the meaning of Bid Guarantee? Does it mean bonding papers requirements?  
Answer: The Bid Guarantee means that all bids submitted shall remain valid and irrevocable for the time 
specified in the Invitation For Bid. The time specified correlates to the Airport’s Board of Director’s meetings 
since this purchase will need to be reviewed and acted on by the Board of Directors prior to Airport staff 
purchasing the equipment. No bonding papers are required. 
 
 
Q2: Is this system to be used for JET-A or AvGas transfer?  Answer: Jet A. 
 
 
Q3: Does the Mechanical meter called out in the criteria need to be certifiable for resale?  Answer: No. 
 
 
Q4: We don’t do hand brakes on our trailers. Could we supply 2 sets of wheel chocks instead?  Answer: 
Chocks are an acceptable replacement.  
 
 
 

 
Offeror shall indicate receipt of this Addendum and any previously issued Addenda by completing and 

including the Addenda Acknowledgement Attachment for the IFB. 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE IFB REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

 
 

The above referenced IFB Addendum is hereby issued and executed April 9, 2024 at  
Phoenix Mesa Gateway Airport Authority, Mesa, Arizona. 

 
 
     Marian Whilden 
            
     Procurement Officer 
     Phoenix-Mesa Gateway Airport Authority 
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